

# TANAKA YŪTO

## SENIOR WEB3 DEVELOPER

### CONTACT

24-14, Ebisu 1-chome  
Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, Japan  
[Tanakayuuto906@gmail.com](mailto:Tanakayuuto906@gmail.com)

### EDUCATION

**BACHELOR OF COMPUTER  
SCIENCE** • JUNE, 2014  
Tokyo Denki University

### KEY SKILLS

web3.js/web3.py  
solidity  
rainbow kit  
smart contract  
ether.js  
javascript/Typescript  
ReactJS  
React Native  
Redux  
NextJS  
React Frameworks  
node.js  
Express  
TailwindCSS  
Go/GoLang

### INTERESTS

Driving  
Billiards

### PROFILE

Self-driven & Passionate Web3 Developer | Avid Reader | New Technology Explorer | Nature Lover Web3 Development professional with several years of experience, passionate about helping brands grow by solving problems and delivering value. I've worked across multiple industries and business functions, which helped me gain diverse experiences and skills in Web3 Platform development. In-depth knowledge of smart contracts, DEX, CEX, Defi, NFT marketplace platforms, web3, On-Chain tech, and best coding practices. My attention to detail and perfectionist attitude have always helped me do my job effectively and efficiently. I believe learning is a lifelong process, and I love learning new things, taking on challenges, and pushing myself.

### EXPERIENCE

LEAD DEVELOPER • NOVEMBER 2022 - CURRENT

SVerseLab

Built DEX, Defi, IFO, AMM Deployed Shdw token and built DEX, Defi, IFO continuously.

Built AMM for NFTs using modern curving algorithms.

Frontend: React, TailwindCSS, MUI, javascript

Backend: node.js, express, RESTful API, Auth, 2FA

Blockchain: wagmi, web3.js, ether.js, solidity, smart contract

SENIOR FULL STACK DEVELOPER • JANUARY 2022 - JANUARY 2023

Dollar Back

Built the whole project myself. Implemented the fantastic conception and logic for users using modern web3 Docker, Kubernetes, Openshift.

Blockchain: web3.js, ether.js, smart contract, solidity, Merkle Tree, EIPs

LEAD DEVELOPER • NOVEMBER 2019 - DECEMBER 2021

RedKite

Designed and built the project from scratch based on strong logic and algorithm, a simple codebase, and tried to make it more user-friendly.

Built the project with Golang, Gin Framework, designed RESTful API and database, and used third-party APIs effectively.

Actively participated in the development of Web3 technology with a desire for decentralized web development.

SENIOR WEB3 & FULL STACK DEVELOPER • JULY 2017 - OCTOBER 2019

#### KAIROS

Worked as a senior Web3 and front-end developer, responsible for building front-end and integrating web3 for DApps and DEX/CEX.

Strengthened my skill on the front-end, development of Centralized web/Decentralized web.

Possessed practical ideas and rich experience on the decentralized web, and was well versed in the programming languages needed to realize it.

FULL STACK DEVELOPER • APRIL 2014 - JULY 2017

#### Bluecrystal Solutions Sdn

Designed and Developed over 20 Mobile Apps and Windows Apps having high-speed and user-friendly logic using java, C/C++, C#, python, and Qt.

Developed and launched Back-end projects with ExpressJS, NodeJS, Laravel, CakePHP, and ECCube.

Trained and worked with an Agile team of 4 full-stack developers.